From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Caren Barcelo - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: link to 2017 CAMT SST Report

The January 2017 Collaborative Adaptive Management Team Salmonid Scoping Team (CAMT SST) Report: "Effects of Water Project
Operations on Juvenile Salmonid Migration and Survival in the South Delta" is posted (in
sections) at: http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/central valley/water operations/OCAPreports.html.

A convenient way to dive into the report is to read the executive summaries at the start of both Volumes 1 and
2. Volume 1 (in general) and Volume 2 (in the context of specific management questions) summarize the technical information provided in
greater detail in the appendices.

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952
barbara.byrne@noaa.qgov

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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